## JONES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT REGULAR MEETING MARCH 22, 2021 - 9:00 AM

The Commissioner's Court of Jones County, Texas, met this day in regular session with the following members present: Dale Spurgin, County Judge, presiding; Roy Spalding, Commissioner Precinct 1; Lonnie Vivian, Commissioner Precinct 2; Todd McWilliams, Commissioner Precinct 3; Joel Spraberry, Commissioner Precinct 4; and LeeAnn Jennings, Jones County Clerk

- 1. APPROVE MINUTES OF LAST REGULAR MEETING. Commissioner Spraberry entered a motion to approve the minutes from the March 8, 2021 regular meeting as presented. Commissioner Spalding seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye.
- 2. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON PURCHASE OF LOTS 7-12 BLK 93 HAMLIN TOWNSITE HAMLIN JONES COUNTY BY PRECINCT 1. Commissioner Spalding entered a motion to submit a bid in the amount of \$1 for the purchase of Lots 7-12 Block 93 Hamlin Townsite Addition by Precinct 1. Commissioner Vivian seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye. See Exhibit A.
- 3. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON DISASTER DECLARATION FOR DR-4416 AND ALL ITEMS RELATED REGARDING FEMA AND TDEM FORMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

  No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 4. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON AMENDING AN ORDER CONTINUING A
  DECLARATION OF LOCAL STATE OF DISASTER FOR COVID-19 FOR JONES COUNTY.
  Judge Spurgin entered a motion to amend the order continuing a declaration of local state of disaster for
  Covid-19 to remove mask requirement in County owned buildings but allowing each department head
  to make mask requirements for their office; masks will be required in all courtroom settings including,
  County Court, District Court and Justice of the Peace Court in accordance with the Covid-19 operating
  plan for the Jones and Shackelford Counties Judiciary; to reopen all restrooms throughout the
  Courthouse; to reopen all four entrances on the first floor; Covid-19 prevention protocol including
  social distancing, hand washing, and the use of hand sanitizer along with the use of face coverings are
  encouraged; and to extend the order through 11:59 PM on April 26, 2021. Commissioners Spalding
  seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye. See Exhibit B.
- 5. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON ANSON SOLAR CENTER ROAD USE AGREEMENT. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 6. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AND DRIVEWAY CULVERTS ON COUNTY ROAD RIGHT OF WAYS. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON ADVERTISING FOR PROPOSALS ON REPAIR OF CR 311 AT DEAD MAN'S CREEK. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 8. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON TEXAS MIDWEST/JONES COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 9. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON EQUIPMENT PURCHASE. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 10. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 11. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON EXCHANGE AGREEMENT FOR MATERIALS BETWEEN RUSSELL MAY AND JONES COUNTY PRECINCT 1.

  No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.

- 12. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN DANIEL SUTTON AND JONES COUNTY PRECINCT 2 FOR LEASE OF AN EXCAVATOR. Commissioner Vivian entered a motion to approve the equipment lease agreement between Daniel Sutton and Jones County Precinct 2 for the lease of an excavator. Commissioner Spraberry seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye. See Exhibit C.
- 13. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON TRAVEL ALLOWANCE FOR MAINTENANCE. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 14. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON BANK BID ADVERTISEMENT.
  No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 15. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON DISASTER DECLARATION FOR COLD WEATHER EVENT. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.
- 16. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON TREASURER'S REPORT. Commissioner Spraberry entered a motion to approve the Treasurer's report as presented. Commissioner Spalding seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye. See Exhibit D.
- 17. AMEND BUDGET AND APPROVE LINE ITEM TRANSFERS. Commissioner Vivian entered a motion to amend the budget and approve line item transfers as presented by the Auditor. Commissioner Spalding seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye. See Exhibit E.
- **18. PAY BILLS.** Commissioner Vivian entered a motion to pay the bills as presented by the Auditor. Commissioner Spalding seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye.
- 19. DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON 2022 BUDGET WORKSHOP. No action was taken by the Commissioners Court.

## **DISCUSSION ITEM**

The Extension Office submitted an office agenda for the Court to review. See Exhibit F.

## **ADJOURN**

Commissioner Spraberry entered a motion to adjourn. Commissioner McWilliams seconded the motion with all other Commissioners voting aye.

cunty Judge

Commissioner Precinct 2

Commissioner Precinct 4

Commissioner Precinct

Commissioner Precinct 3

Attest:

& Clerk of the Court